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From: Spencer, Aaron <Aaron.Spencer@trane.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 9:51 AM

To: Joe Dintino

Cc: Linda

Subject: Fwd: Pro Builders Weights Needed

Flag Status: Flagged

Please see the curb weights below from CDI curbs.
Aaron Spencer

Account Manager

Climate Solutions

Trane Light Commercial

Mobile: 913-205-5298

E-mail: Aaron.Spencer@Trane.com

From: Jeremy Timm <jtimm@cdicurbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2019 2:26:44 AM
To: Spencer, Aaron <Aaron.Spencer@trane.com>
Cc: Robert Anderson <randerson@cdicurbs.com>
Subject: Re: Pro Builders Weights Needed

[}
Alert: This is an external email.

Aai’on,
This would be about 250 Ibs
Quote, track orders, online ordering and more ai:

https://www.cdicurbs.com

Thank you,

Jeremy (JT) Timm:
Inside Sales

contact: timm@&@cdicurbs.com
office:888-234-7001
direct: 763-201-6656
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Aaron Spencer

Account Manager Mid-America

Trane Commercial Systems - Ingersoll Rand
11211 Lakeview Ave

Lenexa KS, 66219

Office: 913-307-8659

Mobile: 913-205-5298

“Do you nieed to replace your Light Commercial Unitary Equipment of 25-Tons or less?

We'll make it happen! Call for a quate or to place an order now!”
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OPTIONS: DIMERSIONED AND TOLERENGED PER ANSI Y145M-1982 REVISIONS
MATERIAL: 18ga. GALV STEEL REV, ECO# DESCRIPTION DATE APPROVED
INSULATED PANELS [WHERE REQUIRED) Attn: | INTIAL DRAWING 713113 BDR
1" 1-1/2L8 DUCT INSULATION (R VALUE 3.85) '
GASKET PROVIDED WITH CURB L.
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CURB SHOWN IS CDI STANDARD CONFIGURATION CDI RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHANGE T O B L EoERETARY s o e
A_.ww._\m__uw Eqm:oﬁ _,“o:m_m.pw_wu. w_um_w_m 1S NEEDED IN A DIFFERENT CONFIGURATION Y LYot DisTRBUTION, Iz, | P 1355057-1-9999-3105

NOTIFIED PRIOQ| G AN ORDER. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED GIHEREIONS ARE AB FOLLOWS: 1,00 I PEA0 i,
*VERIFY EXISTING CURE 0D s Contactus @ [| U vﬁo. v
OPERATIONAL HEIGHT OF CDI ADAPTER IS 3" LESS THAN OVERALL CURE HEIGHT ERIFY SUFPLY AND RETURN OPENINGS |0y | ¥4 g wawmcdicurhe.co 1
SHOWN *CALL WITH ANY QUESTIONS | W inamiseach ar .
- “FAX BACK IF DRAWING IS OK AS IS == [B Y. Tomrss  1-essas4nm s 124 | wam 1 or 3

SACURBS_CLRB_ADAPTERSV-XXXX-XXXX_CURB_ADAPTERS\VI-9998-20104
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[OPTIONS: DIMENSIONED AND TOLERENCED PER ANSI Y14.5M41382 REVISKOTS
MATERIAL: 16 ga. GAL STEEL EEY. o= DATE | APFROVED
INSULATED PANELS HERE REQUIRED Attn: ._.mm“ g LIPDATED BRACES 3/4/2013 EH
1" 1-1/2LB DUCT INSULATION {R VALUE 3.85)
GASKET PROVIDED WITH CURB
11/2" ADDED TO EXISTING CURB 0.D. >ﬂ—u_.0<ﬂ_"
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I a4 1/2" 712" } 64 3/4"
GURE WEIGHT [1.B5.) APPROVALS DATE TILE:
177.16 i.!".s:mzmaz 1-5010-3105

CURB SHOWN IS CDI STANDARD CONFIGURATION CD! RESERVES THE RIGHT TO Ty v ez | QUOTE #. -
CHANGE LAYOUT WITHOUT NOTIFICATION. IF CURB IS NEEDED IN A DIFFERENT CD ELK RIVER, N 68530 1-5010-3105 H B
CONFIGURATION GDI MUST BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO PLACING AN ORDER, (fsgazte w=r o e




9/4/2019 Yahoo Mail - Fwd: 48TFD008-012 Weights

™ 48TF-1PD.pdf
E’j 1.4MB

2/3




